

IEEE 802.1 Maintenance

Meeting

September 6th, 2017

8:00am-09:20am – Minutes v1 (John Messenger)

Attendees: Thaler, Patricia; Finn, Norman; Su, Dang; Farkas, Janos; Mayer, Michael; Ellegaard, Lars; Fontaine, Mickael; Elbakoury, Hesham; Wang, Tongtong; Bao, Shenghua; Gray, Eric W; Kehrer, Stephan; Haddock, Stephen; Fang, Yonggang; Parsons, Glenn; Ren, Maohua; Gunther, Craig; Cummings, Rodney; Messenger, John; Bjornstad, Steinar; Assmann, Ralf; Congdon, Paul; Boiger, Christian; Garner, Geoffrey; Zein, Nader; Gravel, Mark; Pannell, Donald R

The chair, John Messenger, introduced the agenda, showed the patent policy slides and made the call for patents. There were no responses.

1. John presented the list of current vehicles (drafts) used for implementing maintenance items, and the current numerical status of maintenance items in the database. Details in the Maintenance Session Slides.
 2. John reported that the 802.1Q-Rev sponsor ballot has not opened due to a delay in Mandatory Editorial Coordination.
 3. There were no new maintenance items.
 4. Existing maintenance items were reviewed.
 - a. There were no sponsor ballot comments to review.
 5. Received liaisons:
 - a. We reviewed the draft response to the IETF LLC Long Frames Ethertype liaison. Unfortunately this liaison was omitted from the approvals in the July plenary, so it will be reconsidered in November. The draft PAR for a corrigendum for IEEE Std 802.1AC is expected to be granted prior to the November plenary.
 6. There was no information available regarding progress of standards in the PSDO process.
 7. See the session slides (<http://iee802.org/1/files/public/docs2017/maint-messenger-session-0917-v2.pdf>) and web-site (<http://www.ieee802.org/1/maint.html>) for further details and discussion.
-